E 48
McKellar General Hospital Nurses Alumnae fonds

Originals, 23 cm of textual records, 1907-1992.

Scope and Content: The McKellar General Hospital Nurses Alumnae fonds consists of seven
different series which include minute books, a cash book, membership books and lists,
newsletters, clippings, printed memorabilia and miscellaneous information.
Series E 48/1/1-3: Minute Books - 6.5 cm - 1941-1957 (originals).
1) February 1941- April 7, 1952
2) May 5, 1952- September 26, 1963
3) October 7, 1963-March 11, 1975
Series E 48/2/1: Cash Book - 1.5 cm -December 9, 1966-August 15, 1979 (original).
Series E 48/3/1-4: Membership Books and Lists - 6 cm - 1907-1971 (originals).
1) Guest book, final graduation of 1971
2) Membership book from 1960-1969
3) List of graduate from 1907-1971
4) McKellar Nurses’ Alumnae attendance lists
Series E 48/4/1: Newsletters - 3 cm/14 issues -1944-1975 (original).
Series E 48/5/1-3: Clippings - 1 cm - 1957-1992 (originals).
1) Fort William and Port Arthur nurses 1957-1992
2) Nurses in Canada 1975-1986
3) Local hospitals 1976
Series E 48/6: 1-2: Printed Memorabilia - 3.5 cm - 1963-1984 (originals and
photocopies).
1) McKellar General Hospital Miscellanea
2) Histories
Series E 48/7/1-6: Miscellaneous - 7.5 cm - 1950-1975 (originals).
1) Constitution and By-laws -1950, 1971
2) School of Nursing pamphlets
3) Correspondence relating to donation made by the Alumnae
4) Notices to member 1970-1975
5) 60™ Anniversary
6) Miscellaneous: song sheets, information regarding other Hands, notes on 1971
Iridos, school of radiology, Jane Hogarth’s address in 1964.

Organizational Sketch: The McKellar General Hospital Nurses Alumnae organization was
founded in 1923 by Jane Hogarth in memory of the hospital superintendent, Isabel Johnstone,
who died that June. The School of Nursing trained 850 nurses between 1904 and 1971 and they
all became members of the Alumnae. The school was founded in 1904 and closed in 1971. The
Alumnae is still operating.

Additional Information: Series E 48/1/1-3, Series E 48/3/1-4, and Series E 48/4/1 were all
donated by Dorothy Winters.



